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From: Admin - Quick Cheap Print

To: orders@quickcheapprint.co.nz

Subject: A new order has been created on your website
Date: Saturday, 9 November 2013 9:12:05 a.m.

(2]

If you don't see this email properly, click here to see your order details

[H Your order

The order is now created.

Hi,
SUMMARY OF THE ORDER

Customer : Customer email: alan@copyart.co.nz
Order number : 42

Payment method : Bank transfer

Shipping method : Pick Up

Billing address

Mr test test
51 test street
test

Telephone: 5446125

Product
E] A4 Poster Prints - Full Colour

s exp_letter 1544273289.pdf

Shipping address

Mr test test
51 test street
test

Telephone: 5446125

Unit price Qty

$0.45 2
Subtotal
GST

TOTAL with GST

Total

$0.90

$0.90

$0.12
$0.90




mailto:admin@quickcheapprint.co.nz
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http://quickcheapprint.co.nz/index.php?option=com_hikashop&ctrl=order&task=show&cid[]=42&Itemid=106

http://quickcheapprint.co.nz/administrator/index.php?option=com_hikashop&ctrl=order&task=edit&order_id=42

http://quickcheapprint.co.nz/index.php/posters/postersa4/order/download/field_table-item/field_namekey-dXBsb2FkZmlsZXM=/name-ZXhwX2xldHRlcl8xNTQ0MjczMjg5LnBkZg==



